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Contact Information for Heads of Departments/Divisions/Units 
 

 

Department  Head of 
Department/Post 

Address Telephon
e No. 

Fax No. E-mail Address 
& 

Website 

Analytical 
Services 

Laboratory 

Dr. Beverley Wood 
(Director) 

Culloden Road, 
St. Michael 

310-
2836/ 
  
37/38/39 
310-2840   
  
(Director) 

436-7682 director@gas.gov.bb 
www.agriculture.gov.bb 

 

Archives 
Department 

Mr. David Williams 
(Chief Archivist) 

Black Rock, 
St. James 

424-1270 425-5911 dwilliams@barbados.gov.bb. 
bda@caribsurf.com 

archives@sunbeach.net 

Barbados 
Agricultural 

Development 
& Marketing 

Corp. 

Mr. Andrew Skeete 
(CEO) 

Fairy Valley 
Plantation 

House, 
Christ Church 

428-1743 428-0152  badmcceo@caribsurf.com 
andrew.skeete@badmc.org 
andrewskeete@hotmail.com 
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 Barbados 
Agricultural 
Management 
Company Ltd. 

Mr. Carl Simpson 
(General Manager) 

Warrens 
St. Michael 

425-0010 421-7879 csimpson@bamc.net.bb 
http://agriculture.gov.bb 

Barbados 
Community 

College 

Dr. Gladstone Best 
(Principal) 

‘Eyrie’ 
Howells Cross 

Road 
St. Michael 

426-3186 429-5935 principal@bcc.edu.bb 
www.bcc.edu.bb 

 

Barbados 
Defence Force 

Col. Alvin Quintyne St. Ann’s Fort, 
The Garrison, 

St. Michael 

436-6185 429-9678 quintyne.ae@bdf.gov.bb 
 
 

Barbados 
Drug Service 

Mrs. Maryam Hinds 
(Director) 

Ground Floor 
Alico Building, 

Cheapside, 
St. Michael 

427-8719 429-6980 bds@caribsurf.com 
 

Barbados 
Investment 

and 
Development 
Corporation 

Mr. Wilbur Basil 
Lavine 

 (CEO) 

Pelican House 
Princess Alice 

Highway, 
St. Michael 

427-5350 426-7802 blavine@bidc.org  
 

www.bidc.com 
 

Barbados 
Licensing 
Authority 

Mr. Virgil Knight 
(Chief Licensing Officer ag.) 

The Pine 
St. Michael 

429-8289 
(PBX) 

467-7300 
 

437-8133 
(admin) 

430-0761 
(licensing) 

 

Barbados 
National Oil 

Company Ltd. 

Mr. Ronald Hewitt 
(General Manager) 

Woodbourne,  
St. Philip 

420-1800 420-1818 ronhewitt@bnocl.com 
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Barbados 
National 

Standards 
Institution 

Mrs. Anthea Ishmael 
(Director) 

"Flodden" 
Culloden Road, 

St. Michael 

436-2160 
426-3870 

(PBX) 

436-1495 aishmael@bnsi.com.bb 
 

Barbados Port 
Incorporated 

Mr. Everton Walters 
(Chief Executive Officer) 

University Row, 
Princess Alice 

Highway, 
Bridgetown 

430-4705 429-5348 ewalters@barbadosport.com 
www.barbadosport.com 

 

Barbados 
Postal Service 

Mr. Joel Brathwaite 
(Postmaster General) 

Cheapside, 
B’town 

426-3424 429-4118 barbadospost@caribsurf.com 
 

Barbados 
Prison Service 

Lt. Col. John Nurse 
(Superintendent) 

HMP Dodds 
Dodds 

St. Philip 

416-6900 416-6934 bdosprisonservice@caribsurf.
com 

image@caribsurf.com 
 

Barbados 
Tourism 
Authority 

Mr. David Rice 
(President & CEO) 

Harbour Road, 
St. Michael 

427-2623 426-4080 davidr@visitbarbados.org 
www.visitbarbados.org 

 
 

Barbados 
Tourism 

Investment 
Incorporated 

Mr. Stuart Layne  
(CEO) 

Ground Floor 
Old Town Hall 

Building 
Cheapside  
St. Michael 

426-7085 426-7086 slayne@tourisminvest.com.bb   
or 

btii@tourisminvest.com.bb  
www.barbadostourisminvestment

.com 

 

Barbados 
Vocational 

Training Board 

Mr. Raphael Cave 
(Director) 

“Lawrence 
Green House” 

Culloden Road, 
St. Michael 

436-9006 437-8759 rcave@bvtb.gov.bb 
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Barbados 
Water 

Authority 

Mr. Denis Yearwood 
(General Manager) 

Manor Lodge, 
Green Hill,   
St. Michael 

426-4134 426-4507 bwa@caribsurf.com 
or 

denis.yearwood@bwa.bb 
 

Barbados 
Youth Service 

Mrs. Therese James 
(Director ag) 

#33 Warrens 
Industrial Park 

Warrens 
St. Michael 

310-4010 425-1296 directorbys@sunbeach.net 
 

Budget 
Section 

(Ministry of Finance 
& Economic Affairs) 

Ms. Faye Prescod 
(Chief Budget Analyst ag) 

Government 
Headquarters, 

Bay Street, 
St. Michael 

228-3844 228-1641 prescodf@gob.bb 
 

Bureau of 
Gender Affairs 

Mr. John 
Hollingsworth 

(Director ag) 

Clarence 
Greenidge 

House, Keith 
Bourne 

Complex, 
Belmont Road, 

St. Michael 

310-2102  
(dir) 

310-2103 
(sec) 

 

435-4122 genderbureau@barbados.gov
.bb 

 

Bureau of 
Social Policy, 
Research and 

Planning 

Mr. Kirk Humphrey 
(Director) 

Fourth (4th) 
Floor, 

Warrens Office 
Complex 
Warrens 

St. Michael 

310-1627 
(dir) 
310-

1600-3 
 

424-2908 khumphrey@barbados.gov.bb 
 

Caribbean 
Broadcasting 
Corporation 

Mr. Lars Soderstrom 
(General Manager) 

The Pine, 
St. Michael 

467-5400 
(PBX) 

467-5412 

228-0911 lsoderstrom@cbc.bb 
ghippolite@cbc.bb 

 
 
 



 5

Central Bank 
of Barbados 

Dr. Marion Williams 
(Governor) 

Tom Adams 
Financial Centre, 
Church Village 

B’town, 
Barbados 
BB11126 

436-6870 427-9559 cbb.libr@caribsurf.com 
www.centralbank.org.bb 

 

Department of 
Emergency 

Management 

Ms. Judy Thomas 
(Director of Emergency 

Services) 

#30 Warrens 
Industrial Park 

St. Michael 

438-7575 
421-6736 
421-8516 
421-8768 

421-8612 cero@caribsurf.com 
 

Central 
Purchasing 
Department 

Ms. Sonia Jones 
(Chief Supply Officer) 

Fontabelle, 
St. Michael 

427-3024 429-3497 joness@gob.bb 
 

Child Care 
Board 

Ms. Joan Crawford 
(Director) 

Fred Edghill 
Building, 

Cheapside, 
B’town 

426-2577 435-3172 childcareboard@sunbeach.ne
t 
 

Children’s 
Development 

Center 

Mr. Goldwin 
Edwards 

(Co-ordinator) 

Ladymeade 
Gardens, 
Jemmotts 

Lane, 
St. Michael 

436-9027 427-7448 clydebank@sunbeach.net 

Coastal Zone 
Management 

Unit 

Dr. Leo Brewster 
(Director) 

Bay Street, 
St. Michael 

228-5955 228-5956 director@coastal.gov.bb 
www.coastal.gov.bb 
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Commission 
for Pan-

African Affairs 

Mr. Deryck Murray 
(Director ag) 

Thomas Daniel 
Bldg, Hincks St. 

Bridgetown 
St. Michael 

228-8757 228-8817 pancom@caribsurf.com 
 
 

Community 
Development 
Department 

Mrs. Sandra 
Greenidge 

(Chief Community 
Development Officer  

 

Fourth (4th) 
Floor, 

East Wing 
Warrens Office 

Complex, 
Warrens, 

St. Michael 

310-1700 
310-1701 

(pbx) 
 

310-
1702/3 

421-2171 comdev@sunbeach.net 
greenidges@gob.bb 

 

Co-operatives 
Department 

Ms. Sharon Drayton 
(Registrar of Co-operatives 

and Friendly Societies) 

Suite12  
Thomas Daniel 

Building, 
Hincks Street, 

B’town, BB1114 

426-5270 
(gen off) 
426-2656 

435-3139 coops@commerce.gov.bb 

http://commerce.gov.bb 
 

Corporate 
Affairs and 
Intellectual 

Property 
Office 

Ms. Heather Clarke 
 (Registrar) 

Keith Bourne 
Complex,  

Belmont Rd  
St. Michael 

436-4818 
(gen. off) 
228-2556 

437-3072 hclarke@caipo.gov.bb 
general@caipo.gov.bb 

www.caipo.gov.bb 
 

Customs and 
Excise 

Department 

Mr. Frank Holder 
(Comptroller of Customs) 

2nd Floor,  
West Wing, 

Warrens Office 
Complex, 
Warrens 

St.Michael 

310-2300 
310-2310 

421-2029 
(compt.) 

 

frank.holder@customs.gov.bb 
www.customs.gov.bb 

Data 
Processing 
Department 

Ms. Juliet Agard 
(Director) 

Ground Floor, 
NIS Building, 
Fairchild St., 

        B’town 

426-0740 
 

436-6327 
(PBX) 

228-8132 jagard@barbados.gov.bb 
www.barbados.gov.bb 
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 Electoral 
Department 

 

Mrs. Angela Taylor 
(Chief Electoral Officer) 

1st Floor 
NIS Building, 

Fairchild Street, 
B’town 

227-5817 
(Sec) 

437-8229 electoral@barbados.gov.bb 
 

Electrical 
Engineering 
Department 

Mr. George King 
(Chief Electrical Officer) 

Lower Bay 
Street, 
B’town 

426-3940 426-3736 rickorge@aol.com 
georgek@caribsurf.com 

 
 

Environmental 
Protection 

Department 

Mr. Jeffrey Headley 
(Director) 

National Union 
of Public 
Workers’ 
Complex, 
Dalkeith 

St. Michael 

310-3601 
310-3600 

(pbx) 

228-7103 enveng@caribsurf.com 

Erdiston 
Teacher 
Training 
College 

Ms. Barbara Parris 
(Principal) 

Pine Hill, 
St. Michael 

427-4908 
(Prin) 

429-3620 

427-2776 parrisbarbara@hotmail.com 

Fair Trading 
Commission 

Ms. Peggy Griffith 
(Chief Executive Officer) 

Good Hope 
Green Hill, 
St. Michael 

424-0343 424-0300 info@ftc.gov.bb 
www.ftc.gov.bb 

Fire Service 
Department 

Mr. Anthony 
Blackman 

(Chief Fire Officer ag) 

Probyn Street, 
Bridgetown 

426-1236 435-0794 ablackman@fireservice.gov.b
b 
 

www.fireservice.gov.bb 
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Forensic 
Sciences 

Centre 

Ms. Cheryl Corbin 
(Director) 

Culloden Road, 
St. Michael 

467-3500 426-3738 fscdirector@barbados.gov.bb 

Gymnasium 
Ltd 

Mr. Ken Mason 
(General Manager) 

Garfield Sobers 
Sports 

Complex 
Wildey, 

St. Michael 

437-6010 437-3358 www.gymnasiumltd.com.bb 
gymnasiumltd@caribsurf.com 

 

Geriatric 
Hospital 

 
(Manager) 

Beckles Road, 
St. Michael 

436-6663 
(PBX) 

429-4391 
 

426-5676 stanevie@hotmail.com 
 

Government 
Industrial 

School 

Mr. Erwin Leacock 
(Principal) 

Dodds, 
St. Philip 

423-6213 423-0905 gisprincipal@caribsurf.com 

Government 
Information 

Service 

Mr. Erskine 
Callender 

(Chief Information Officer ag) 

Bay Street, 
St. Michael 

427-4853 
(off) 

427-6220 
(CIO) 

436-1317 bgis@sunbeach.net 
www.gisbarbados.gov.bb 

Government 
Printing 

Department 

Mr. Durando Toppin 
(Government Printer) 

Bay Street, 
B’town 

436-6776 
426-4901 

(GP) 

228-5586  
mitsyt33@hotmail.com 

 
 

Grantley 
Adams Int’l 
Airport Inc. 

Mr. Joseph Johnson 
(Chief Executive Officer ag) 

GAIA Inc. 
Terminal 1 

Grantley Adams 
Int’l Airport 

Christ Church 

418-4242 418-0957 jjohnson@gaiainc.bb 
www.gaiainc.bb 
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Immigration 
Department 

Mrs. Marva Farmer 
(Chief Immigration Officer 

ag.) 

Careenage 
House, 

The Wharf, 
B’town 

426-9912 426-0819 imm-dept@caribsurf.com 
 

Information 
Systems Unit 

(SmartStream) 

Ms. Mary Waldron 
(Director of Information 

Technology) 

Treasury 
Building, 
B’town 

426-3759 228-1348 waldron_mary@gob.bb 

Inland 
Revenue 

Department 

Mrs. Sabina Walcott-
Denny 

(Commissioner of Inland 
Revenue) 

Treasury 
Building, 
B’town 

430-3220 
(off) 

430-3101 
(comm) 

436-3238 cirbar@sunbeach.net 
www.barbados.gov.bb/ird/ 

 

International 
Business 
Division 

Ms. Francoise 
Hendy 
(Director) 

1st Floor 
West Wing 

Warrens Office 
Complex, 
Warrens, 

St. Michael 

310-2220 
310-2225 

(Dir) 

424-2468 francoise_hendy@barbadosb
usiness.gov.bb 

 

www.barbadosbusiness.gov.bb 

 

Invest 
Barbados 

Dr. Wayne Kirton 
(Chief Executive Officer) 

Trident 
Insurance 
Financial 
Centre 

Hastings 
Christ Church 

626-2000 626-2099 wkirton@investbarbados.org 
www.investbarbados.org 
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Labour 
Department 

Mr. Vincent Burnett 
(Chief Labour Officer) 

2nd Floor East, 
Warrens 
Complex, 
Warrens 

St. Michael 

310-
1500(pbx

) 
 

310-1502 
(CLO) 

424-2589 labour@labour.gov.bb 

Land 
Registration 
Department 

Ms. Samantha 
Cummins 

(Registrar of Titles ag) 

Ground Floor 
Warrens Office 

Complex, 
Warrens, 

St. Michael 

310-
1100(pbx

) 
 

310-1105 

425-1115 tmaynard@landregistry.gov.b
b 

www.landregistry.gov.bb 
 
 

Land Tax 
Department 

Mr. Wayne Forde 
(Commissioner of Land Tax) 

NIS Building, 
Fairchild 

Street, B’town 

435-2280 435-2163 landtax@sunbeach.net 
 

www.landtax.gov.bb 
 

Lands and 
Surveys 

Department 

Mr. Marcus 
Brathwaite 
(Chief Surveyor) 

Ground Floor 
East, Warrens 

Office Complex, 
Warrens, 

St. Michael 

310-2011 
(cler. 
Off.) 

 
310-2003 

(chief) 

424-2310 LsDept@barbados.gov.bb 
 

Markets Mr. Henderson 
Greaves 
(Manager) 

Graeme Hall, 
Christ Church 

434-5033 
(Mgr) 

434-5000 
(PBX) 

428-7777 hendersong2001@yahoo.com 
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Media 
Resource 

Department 

Mr. Lemuel Jordan 
(Chief Media Resource 

Officer) 

Elsie Payne 
Complex, 

Constitution 
Road, 

St. Michael 

430-2849 
430-2844 

228-5078 avadept@sunbeach.net 
www.mes.gov.bb 

www.pbsebarbados.org 
 

Meteorological 
Office 

Mr. Chester Layne 
(Director) 

Building #4 
Grantley 
Adams  

Industrial Park 
Christ Church 

428-0910 428-1676 dirmet@sunbeach.net 
 

National 
HIV/AIDS 

Commission 

Mrs. Jacqueline 
Wiltshire-Gay 

(Director) 

2nd Floor East 
Warrens Office 

Complex 
Warrens 

St. Michael 

310-1000 
 

310-1005 
(Dir) 

421-8499 info@hiv-aids.gov.bb 
 

www.hivaidsbarbados.com 
 

National 
Assistance 

Board 

Mr. Clayton Springer 
(Director) 

Murrell House, 
Country Road, 

St. Michael 

436-7277 436-1967 cspringer@barbados.gov.bb 
 

National 
Conservation 
Commission 

Mr. Keith Neblett 
(General Manager) 

 

“Codrington 
House” 

Codrington, 
St. Michael 

425-1200 
425-8561 

(GM) 

424-9415 ncc@caribsurf.com 
www.nccbarbados.gov.bb 

National 
Council for 

Science and 
Technology 

Mr. Lennox Chandler 
(Director) 

Reef Road, 
Fontabelle, 

B’town 

427-1820 228-5765 lennox.chandler@commerce.
gov.bb 

http://commerce.gov.bb 
www.ncf.gov.bb 
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National 
Cultural 

Foundation 

Dr. Donna Hunte-
Cox 

(Chief Executive Officer ag) 

West Terrace, 
St. James 

424-0909 
(pbx) 

424-0914 
(CEO) 

424-0916 cheryl-harper@ncf.bb 
http://ncf.bb 

 
 

National 
Disabilities 

Unit 

Mr. Errol Best 
(Director) 

Top Floor, 
NUPW 

Headquarters 
Dalkeith House 

Dalkeith 
St. Michael  

310-1650 
(Pbx) 

310-1651 
(dir) 

228-2979 natdisability@caribsurf.com 
 
 

National 
Housing 

Corporation 

Mrs. Lanette 
Napoleon-Young 
(General Manager ag) 

Country Road, 
St. Michael 

467-6200 
(pbx) 

467-6202 
(Mgr) 

437-8297 In01@nhc.gov.bb 
www.nhc.gov.bb 

 

National 
Library 
Service 

Ms. Annette Smith 
(Director) 

Fairchild 
Street, 

St. Michael 

426-1744 
(pbx) 

436-6081 
(Dir) 

436-1501 natlib1@hotmail.com 
 
 

National 
Petroleum 

Corporation 

Mr. James Browne 
(General Manager) 

Wildey, 
St. Michael 

430-4000 
(pbx) 

430-4020 
(GM) 

426-4326 jamesbrowne@npc.com.bb 
 
 

National 
Sports Council 

Mr. Erskine King 
(Director of Sports)  

Blenheim, 
My Lord’s Hill, 

St. Michael 

430-7700 
(pbx) 

430-7701 
(Dir) 

429-6182 nsc-bdos@caribsurf.com 
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Natural 
Resources 

Division 

Mr. Andre 
Brathwaite 

(Director) 

Musson 
Building 

 Hincks Street 
Bridgetown 

467-5761 431-0229 abrathwaite@energy.gov.bb 
 

Office of 
Public 

Counsel 

Mr. Eli Edwards 
(Public Counsel ag) 

1st Floor East 
Warrens Office 

Complex 
Warrens 

St. Michael 

310-2611 421-6439 publiccounsel@commerce.go
v.bb 

 
 
 

Office Of the 
Supervisor of 

Insolvency 
(Division of 

Trade Industry & 

Commerce) 

Ms. Diana Greenidge 
(Supervisor of 

Insolvency) 

1st Floor East 
Warrens Office 

Complex 
Warrens 

St. Michael 

310-
2610/11/ 

12 

417-1309 superinsol@gmail.com 

Office of 
Public Sector 

Reform 

Mr. Michael Archer 
(Director) 

E. Humphrey 
Walcott Building 
Cnr. Collymore 

Rock & Culloden 
Rd 

St. Michael 
BB 14001 

467-4400 
(pbx) 

467-4427 
(Dir) 

429-6089 feedback@reform.gov.bb 
or 

marcher@reform.gov.bb 
www.reform.gov.bb 

 

Ombudsman Mr. Valton Bend 
 

2nd Floor 
Trident House 

B’town 

436-8179 426-4444 ombudsman@caribsurf.com 
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Performance 
Review and 

Development 
System Unit 

Mrs. Francine 
Morgan 

(Project Co-ordinator) 

E. Humphrey 
Walcott Building 
Cnr. Collymore 

Rock & Culloden 
Rd 

St. Michael 

467-4500 
467-4567 

429-5169 morganf@gob.bb 

Poverty 
Alleviation 

Bureau 
 

Ms. Diana Haynes 
Project Co-oordinator 

Fourth (4th) 
Floor, 

Warrens Office 
Complex East, 

Warrens, 
St. Michael 

310-1805 
(pbx) 

 
310-1803 

(proj. 
cor.) 

424-2858 No Email 
 

Probation 
Department 

Mrs. Dorita Lovell  
(Chief Probation Officer) 

# 33 Roebuck 
Street, 
B’town 

436-6650 
(off) 

426-3877 
(CPO) 

228-4521 probation@sunbeach.net 
 

 Productivity 
Council 

Mr. John Pilgrim 
(Executive Director) 

1st Floor 
Enright House, 

2nd Avenue, 
Belleville, 

St. Michael 

436-9416 
(off) 

228-7621 
(Dir) 

436-8364 jgpilgrim9@hotmail.com 
bnpcouncil@caribsurf.com. 

www.productivitycouncil.org.b
b 
 

Psychiatric 
Hospital 

Mr. Tennyson 
Springer 

 (Hospital Director) 

Black Rock, 
St. Michael 

425-8680 
(pbx) 

425-8691 
(Dir) 

425-7347 psychiatrichospital@caribsurf.
com 

 



 15

Public 
Investment 

Unit 
 

Mr. Seibert Frederick 
(Manager ag) 

3rd  Floor, 
East Wing, 

Warrens Office 
Complex, 
Warrens 

St. Michael 

310-1300 
(pbx) 

310-1351 
(mgr) 

310-1361 
(Sect) 

425-1106 piu.gob@gmail.com 
 
 

Queen 
Elizabeth 
Hospital 

Ms. Maria Boyce 
(CEO) 

Martindale’s 
Road, 

St. Michael 

436-6450 
(pbx) 

427-5064 
(Dir) 

228-0841 ceo@qeh.gov.bb  
http://www.qeh.gov.bb 

 

Rural 
Development 
Commission 

Mr. Jeffrey Cox 
(Director ag) 

The Omni 
Corporate 

Centre 
Speightstown 

St. Peter 

422-4108 
(pbx) 

422-7669 ruraldevcom@caribsurf.com 
http://agriculture.gov.bb 

Samuel 
Jackman 
Prescod 

Polytechnic 

Mr. Anthony Headley 
(Principal ag.) 

Wildey, 
St. Michael 

426-1920 
(pbx) 

426-5306 
(Prin) 

426-0843 aheadley@sjpp.edu.bb 
www.sjpponline.edu.bb 

 

Sanitation 
Service 

Authority 

Mr. Stanton Alleyne 
(Manager) 

2nd Floor 
NPC Building 

Wildey, 
St. Michael 

430-5000 
430-5001 

436-2683 stanton.alleyne@ssa.gov.bb 

School Meals 
Department 

Dr. Marcilia Nelson 
(Manager) 

Coles Building, 
Lower Bay 

Street, 
B’town 

436-6658 
436-6659 
436-6660 

228-5221 nellieolson@sunbeach.net 
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Statistical 
Service 

Department 

Mrs. Angela Hunte 
(Director) 

3rd Floor 
NIS Building, 

Fairchild 
Street, 
B’town 

427-6009 
(pbx) 

427-7396 
(Dir) 

435-2198 barstats@caribsurf.com 
www.barstats.gov.bb 

 
 

Supervisor of 
Insurance 

Mr. Carlos Belgrave 
(Supervisor of Insurance & 

Pensions) 

2nd Floor, 
Weymouth 
Corporate 

Center, R’buck 
St. B’town 

426-3815 
228-8092 

(dir) 

436-2699 belgravec@gob.bb 

Technical and 
Vocational 

Education and 
Training 
Council 

Mr. Trevor King 
(Executive Director) 

# 7 8th Avenue, 
Belleville, 

St. Michael 

435-3096 
431-9372 

(Dir) 

429-2060 office@tvetcouncil.com.bb 
www.tvetcouncil.com.bb 

 

Training 
Administration 

Division 

Mr. Harlow Broomes 
(Deputy Principal Training 

Officer) 

Pine Plantation 
House,  

The Pine,  
St. Michael 

436-6580 
(pbx) 

436-6584 
 

436-7670 hbroomes@training.gov.bb 
www.training.gov.bb 

 

Transport 
Board 

Mr. Ian Jessamy 
(General Manager) 

 

Weymouth, 
Roebuck 
Street, 

St. Michael 

436-6820 
(off) 

429-5477 ijessamy@transportboard.co
m 
 

Treasury 
Department 

Mrs. Margaret 
Sivers-Carter 

(Accountant General) 

1st Floor 
Treasury Dept. 
Bridge Street 

B’town 

426-0901 
(pbx) 

426-2900 
(Dir) 

228-1348 siversm@gob.bb 
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Higher 
Education 

Development 
Unit 

Dr. Patrick Rowe 
(Project Director) 

“Anselm”  
Gov’t Hill 

St. Michael 
BB11066 

310-4050 
(dir) 

435-5979 rowep.bdf@gmail.com 
 

Urban 
Development 
Commission 

*Senator Derek 
Alleyne 
 (Director) 

 

37 Roebuck 
Street, 
B’town 

228-8285 
(off) 

427-3744 

228-8284 udc@barbados.gov.bb 
 

Value Added 
Tax Unit 

Ms. Annette Weekes 
(Director) 

3rd Floor, 
Weymouth 
Corporate 

Center, R’buck 
St. B’town 

467-1100 
(pbx) 

467-1110 
(Dir) 

436-8248 annette.weekes@customs.go
v.bb 

 
 

Welfare 
Department 

Ms. Angela Mendez 
(Chief Welfare Officer) 

Cole’s Building, 
B’town 

426-5417 228-7647 No Email 
 

Youth Affairs Mr. Hally Haynes 
(Director) 

Elsie Payne 
Complex, 

Constitution 
Road, 

St. Michael 

430-2805 436-8909 www.youthaffairs.gov.bb 
 

 

• As of August 1st 2009 


